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Rivera, Maribel

From: Lockhart, Barbara M. [BLockhart@Farr.com)

Sent: Monday, May 09, 2011 12:56 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: ‘Darlene Joseph', 'Jeremiah Joseph'; Holmes, David

Subject: Address Change - Seed 'n Sow Holdings, LLC {L.08000100686)

Dear Sir or Madam:

Pursuant to the instructions on your website, | am submitting this email to request an immediate change of principal
address for the referenced LLC to:

655 N. Indiana Ave., Ste. A
Englewood, FL. 34223

Please send me a confirmation of this change. Thank you for your assistance.

Barbara M. Lockhart

Florida Registered Paralegal

Assistant to David A. Holmes, Esquire
Farr, Farr, Emerich, Hackett and Carr, P.A.
99 Nesbit Street

Punta Gorda, FL 33950

Telephone: 941-639-1158 ext. 275
Facsimile: 941-639-0028

Email: blockhart@farr.com

Confidentiality Note: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the
individual or entity to whom it is addressed. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, or distribution is prohibited. If you
are not the intended recipient, please respond to the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the original e-mail.

Statement required by U.S. Treasury Department: To the extent this message contains tax advice, the U.S. Treasury
Department requires us to inform you that any advice in this letter is not intended or written by our firm to be used, and
cannot be used by any taxpayer, for the purpose of avoiding any penalties that may be imposed under the Internal
Revenue Ccde. Advice from our firm relating to Federal tax matters may not be used in promoting, marketing or
recommending any entity, investment plan or arrangement to any taxpayer.
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